NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING - CANVAS ELECTION CITY OF TOMBALL, TEXAS



Monday, May 12, 2025 4:00 PM

Notice is hereby given of a Special meeting of the Tomball City Council, to be held on Monday, May 12, 2025 at 4:00 PM, City Hall, 401 Market Street, Tomball, Texas 77375, for the purpose of considering the following agenda items. All agenda items are subject to action. The Tomball City Council reserves the right to meet in a closed session for consultation with attorney on any agenda item should the need arise and if applicable pursuant to authorization by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code.

The public toll-free dial-in numbers to participate in the telephonic meeting are any one of the following (dial by your location): +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago); +1 646 876 9923 US (New York); +1 301 715 8592 US; +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston); +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose); +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose); or +1 253 215 8782 US (Tahoma) - Meeting ID: 824 8918 2680 Passcode: 312242. The public will be permitted to offer public comments telephonically, as provided by the agenda and as permitted by the presiding officer during the meeting.

- A. Call to Order
- B. Public Comments and Receipt of Petitions; [At this time, anyone will be allowed to speak on any matter other than personnel matters or matters under litigation, for length of time not to exceed three minutes. No Council/Board discussion or action may take place on a matter until such matter has been placed on an agenda and posted in accordance with law GC, 551.042.]
- C. Canvas of Election
 - 1. Canvass of Election Escrutinio de la Elección Kiểm Phiếu của Cuộc Bầu Cử 拉票獎

Resolution No. 2025-07, a Resolution of the City of Tomball, Texas, Canceling the Regular City Officer's Election Scheduled to be Held on the 3rd Day of May 2025, in Accordance with Section 2.053(A) of the Texas Election Code; Directing the Giving of Notice of Such Cancellation of Election; and Providing Details Relating to the Cancellation of Such Election

Resolución Nro. 2025-07 Cancelando la Elección Regular de Funcionarios Municipales programada para celebrarse el día 3 de mayo de 2025 de acuerdo con la Sección 2.053(a) del Código Electoral de Texas; instruyendo que se de aviso de tal cancelación de elección; y proveyendo detalles relativos a la cancelación de tal elección.

Nghị Quyết số 2025-07, Hủy Bỏ Cuộc Bầu Cử Viên Chức Thành Phố Thường Kỳ Dự Kiến sẽ được tổ chức vào ngày 3 tháng Năm, 2025, Chiếu theo Mục 2.053(a) của Bộ Luật Tuyển Cử Texas; Chỉ thị việc đưa ra Thông Báo về Hủy Bỏ Cuộc Bầu Cử đó; và Cung Cấp Thông Tin Chi Tiết Liên quan đến việc Hủy Bỏ Cuộc Bầu Cử đó.

案2025-

- 07, 取肖一般市府官員應於2021年5月1日的選舉計畫,其是根據德克薩斯州選舉起.053(a)節;茲比氏或選舉取消;以及提供關係取消玄選舉的計畫。
- 2. Administer Oath of Office to Elected Officials

 Administrar el juramento al cargo de los funcionarios electos
 Làm lễ Tuyên Thệ Nhậm Chức cho các Viên Chức Được Bầu Chọn
 管管理理學官員宣誓就職
- D. Adjournment

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board of City Hall, City of Tomball, Texas, a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 8th day of May 2025 by 5:00 PM, and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Shannon Bennett, TRMC
Assistant City Secretary

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at (281) 290-1019 for further information.